
CAR-82 
Smithville Mi ll 
Smithville 
Public 

Circa 1840 and later 

The Smithville Mill is a large industrial building for its 
location in the little populated area of Smithville . The walls are 
presently cover ed with sheetmetal . It was the site of a mil l opera­
ted about 1840 by Samuel G. Smith. There was a saw mill and bark 
mill beside the brick grist mill. w. T . Hignut was the owner after 
Smith ' s ownership, unti l 1920 . (McGrain , J . ) 
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6NAME 
HISTORIC 

Smithville Mill 
ANO/ OR COMMON 

IJLOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER 

South side of Possum Hill Rd., 1/8 mile from Smithville Rd. 
CITY. l'OWN 

Smithville 
STATE 

Marvland 
DcLASSIFICATION 

OWNERSHIP 

VICINITY OF 

STATUS CATEGORY 

_ DISTRICT 

_ BUILDING(S) 

JC-STRUCTURE 

_SITE 

_ PUBLIC _ OCCUPIED 

~RIVA TE ~UNOCCUPIED 
- BOTH _ WORK IN PROGRESS 

PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE 
_OBJECT _ IN PROCESS - YES RESTRICTED 

_ BEING CONSIDERED 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

State of Maryland 
STREET & NUMBER 

Dept . of Natural Resources 
CITY. TOWN 

- YES· UNRESTRICTED 

~NO 

Anna po 1 is - VICINITY OF 

llLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
COURTHOUSE. 

REGISTRY oF DEEDS.ETC Caroline County Cour thouse 
STREET & NUMBER 

Market Street 
CITY. TOWN 

Denton 
II REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 

TITLE 

DATE 

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

First 
COUNTY 

Caroline 

PRESENT USE 

-AGRICULTURE _MUSEUM 

- COMMERCIAL _PA~K 

- EDUCATIONAL _PRIVATE RESIDENCE 

_ ENTERTAINMENT _ RELIGIOUS 

_ GOVERNMENT _SCIENTIFIC 

_ INDUSTRIAL 

_ M ILITARY 

Telephone #: 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER 

STATE , Zl. p code 
Maryland 21401 

Liber #: 168 
Folio ft: 515 

STATE 

Marylapd 21629 

_FEDERAL -STATE -COUNTY -'-OCAL 

DEPOSITORY FOR 
SURVEY RECORDS 

OTY. TOWN STATE 



B DESCRIPTION 

_EXCELL£ NT 

_ GOOD 

- FAIR 

CONDITION 

~ETERIORATEO 

_ RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_ UHALTERE.O 

XALTERED 

CHECK ONE 

..X0RIGIHAL SITE 

-MOvtD OAT~--

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT ANO ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Smithville Mill is located on the south side of Possum 
Hill Road, approximately one-eighth of a mile west of the Smithville 
Road. It is an early mill site, but the present mill strucutre 
was altered during the twentieth century and is presently unused 
and in a deteriorating state. 

The present structure is an imposing frame and sheet metal 
industrial building on a block foundation. The main section is 
a long six bays by two bays with a three bay roofed loading dock 
on the north side. The south side has a wood and sheet metal ad­
dition built above the ground on brick pilaster supports. The wide 
gable roof has a two bay, one story central section built above it. 
On the east side is the mill wheel and machinery. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNIFICANCE 

.-
,' ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

-PREHISTORIC .....ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _ RELIGION 

_1400-1499 .....ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _ CONSERVATION _ LAW _ SCI ENCE 

_1soo. 1s99 LGR1cuuuRe _ EcoNoM1cs _ uTERATuRe _scuLPTURE 

- 1600-1899 LRCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _ M ILITARY _ SOCIAVHUMANITARIAN 

_1700-1799 .....ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

_ 1800· 1899 _COMM ERCE - EXP LORA TIONISETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

X.1900. _COMMUNICATIONS _.INDUSTRY _ POLITICS/ GOVERNMENT _ OTHER (SPECIFY) 

_I NVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

--

-

The Smithville mill is a large imposing industrial building 
which is currently unused. An early mill was located on this site 
and it had continuously been the center for the agricultural pro­
cessing of the farmers products until the mid-twentieth century, 
as shown by this excerpt from "The Molinography of Caroline County" 
by John McGrain: 

"About 1840, Samuel G. Smith bought a mill previously op­
erated by James Wright and before that by Issac and Levin Smith. 
It was a saw, grist, and bark mill built of brick. Both the 
Isler map of 1875 and the 1897 Saulsbury map showed W.T. Hignut 
Mill. The 1887 State directory listed as millers at Smithville 
both J.O. Brown and Son, and T.H. Thawley and Brother. The mill 
was operated in 1920 by William T. Hignutt (two T's), HCLN, p.285. 
The mill is still standing, much altered, on Possum Hill Road 
just east of the terminus of Smithville Road. Smithville Lake is 
formed by a dam across Marshyhope Creek and is one of the few ponds 
wher e a reflection of the mill may be photographed, in this in­
stance, a not particularly attractive reflection of a mill covered 
with sheet metal. The mill is closed, the broad wheel unstrung 
and the sheet metal walls coming loose." 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

McGrain, John , ~ Molingraphy 2f Caroline County . 

CONTINUE ON SE~ARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

II!JGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY-------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME / TITLE 

Michael Bourne , Architectural Consultant , & Joe Getty 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

STREET & UMBER 
Ma'J:;Jand Historical T01st April , 1977 

TELEPHONE 

Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Annapolis Maryland 21401 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislat ure , to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual p roperty rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historic al Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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